Michael Feldewert

L N -]
From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael McMillan@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 3:34 PM
Ta: Caden Jameson
Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Subject: Falabella 31 Well No. 8H (API 30-015-40814) Sec 31, T.18 S, R. 26 £, NMPM, Eddy

County. Central Tank Battery (CTB) Protest

RE: Falabella 31 Well No. 8H (API 30-015-40814) Sec 31, T.18S., R. 26 E.,, NMPM, Eddy County. Central Tank Battery
{CTB)

Mr. Jameson:

QCD was notified by Michael Carter, that he is protesting this application. This party is identified as an affected person
for the location being considered in the application. Therefore, you are being notified that COG Operating, LLC wishes
for this application to be considered, it must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is

withdrawn as a resuit of a negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be retained once it is received by
OCD, but suspended from further administrative review. Please contact OCD once you have made a decision regarding
the application. Please me call with any questions regarding this matter. PRG

Contact Information:
Michael Carter
1831 E. Ensey Terrace
Mustang, Oklahoma 73064
405-651-8137 (phone)

Michael A. McMillan

Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe NM 87505
0:505.476.3448 F.505.476.3462
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Michael Feldewert
.

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael McMillan@state.nm.us>
Wednesday, July 09, 2014 9:09 AM

Caden Jameson

Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

Falabella 31 Well No. 8H Central Tank Battery (CTB)

RE: Falabella 31 Well No. 8H {(AP) 30-015-40814) Sec 31, T. 18 5., R. 26 E., NMPM, Eddy County. Central Tank Battery

{CTB)

Mr. Jameson:

OCD was notified by Sandra S. Baker, that she is protesting this application. This party is identified as an affected person
for the location being considered in the application. Therefore, you are being notified that COG Operating, LLC wishes
for this application to be considered, it must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is
withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be retained once it is received by
OCD, but suspended from further administrative review. Please contact OCD once you have made a decision regarding
the application. Please me call with any questions regarding this matter. PRG

Contact Information:

Sandra S. Baker
7241 Chesline Drive

Citrus Heights, Ca, 95621

Michael A. McMillan

Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oif Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe NM 87505

0: 505.476.3448 F.505.476.3462



